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TR KM

RE: poffii\HRE4:

KA N: Jingyi.Zhu <Jingyi.Zhu@partner.bmwgroup.com> It [&: 2019-12-03 13:54
etk N:  zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;

#iEN: Vivi.Chen <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com>;Huiming.Tang <Huiming.Tang@partner.omw.com>;

Dear Vivienne,
AR E SHIPO 14427.6 0K T R . KEWMSTEIEIIS NG aFea i, Wl

Best regards,
Jingyi

From: 7K 4E [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Chen Vivi, C5-CP <Vivi.Chen@bmw.com>; Zhu Jingyi, (Jingyi.Zhu@partner.omwgroup.com)
<lingyi.Zhu@partner.omwgroup.com>; Tang Huiming, (Huiming.Tang@partner.omw.com)
<Huiming.Tang@partner.omw.com>

Subject: poffi il M1

Dear jingyi :
RRESEF12.1380EEEN. BRIR T 7 —1po£&i/a13085.65T , BTFHRIXIDAREERAISIF: |
IBRHICHIAS— P po2din14427.670 , BTIEENE. RXOSKRSBREUI , ZEEMEZEREEXES

BfEL |
BEEIERGE | BN ESTARIFER , FE~

NBIRR | ERERT SHEAR ~

FEERER N R ERA T - 105/ Ei/pEs/ T
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

5k Vivienne Zhang

FBi& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
€& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#H1/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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